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Addendum No. 3 
 

RFP No. 24-16 
CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS TESTING FOR 

COURTESY PARKWAY EXTENSION PROJECT 
 

October 16, 2024 
 

RFP #24-16 is hereby amended as follows:   
 

1. Below are questions received and corresponding answers: 
 
A. Question: Should the certificate of insurance be provided after contract award? 

 
Answer: Yes, Certificate of Insurance can be provided after contract award. 
 

B. Question: Can you confirm there is no “Qualification Statement and Questionnaire Form” to be provided 
with our response (it is not included in the RFP). 

 
Answer: It is not required for this RFP. 
 

C. Question: What is the expected duration of the project?  
 

Answer: 720 days 
 

D. Question: Can we get a copy of the set of plans to complete our proposal? 
 

Answer: The plans have been uploaded to the website under this RFP. They are in 3 separate 
attachments. 
 

E. Question: Can we get a complete materials list/pay item list to complete our proposal? 
 

Answer: This information is located in the plans uploaded to the website as stated in Question D. 
 

F. Question: The RFP instructions state we are to provide “One (1) hard copy, one (1) original hard copy, and 
one (1) USB Flash Drive in Adobe PDF format”. The checklist (final page) of the RFP states “TWO (2) 
HARDCOPIES (one (1) original, one (1) photocopy), and ONE FLASH DRIVE 
(containing a copy of the Proposal and the Price Proposal in Adobe PDF format)”. Does the “original” have 
to be marked as such?  
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  Answer: Yes, the original needs to be marked as “Original” and the copies as “Copies”. 
 

G. Question: Will the county provide an on-site construction trailer for the CEI group? 
 

  Answer: Contractor shall provide their own onsite office trailer. 
 

2. All other conditions remain in full force and effect.  
 

3. If a proposal has been submitted and anything in this Addendum causes the contractor to change the 
item offered or to increase or decrease the proposal price, the new price and/or changes will be 
inserted below: 
 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 

4. All contractors under this Request for Proposal are kindly requested to acknowledge receipt of this 
Addendum on the Proposal Form, page 13 of this RFP.    

 
 

Tina Malone      
Tina Malone, CPPB CPPO 
Purchasing & Procurement Manager  
Department of Finance, Purchasing Division 
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